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DATE:  March 5, 2025 
 
TO: Current and prospective nursing students 
 
FROM:  Kathy Adamski 
 
RE: Addendum to Nursing Student Handbook and Nursing Admission Guide: 

Correct announcement of ACEN Accreditation contact information 
 
The WWCC Nursing Program has had the correct ACEN contact information on its 
website and in the Nursing Admission Guide and the Nursing Student Handbook, 
however, we learned yesterday that there is exact verbiage that must be stated on our 
website and our publications. 
 
The verbatim contact information statement required by ACEN has been changed on 
our Nursing Education website and is as follows: 
 

Nursing Program Approval and Accreditation 

The Associate nursing program at Walla Walla Community College at the Walla Walla, 

WA and Clarkston, WA campuses located in Walla Walla, WA and Clarkston, WA is 

accredited by the: Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN). 

3390 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1400 Atlanta, GA 30326 

(404) 975-5000 

The most recent accreditation decision made by the ACEN Board of Commissioners for 

the Associate Degree nursing program is continuing accreditation. 

View the public information disclosed by the ACEN regarding this program on the ACEN 

website. 
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